












 

Florida Department of Transportation 
RICK SCOTT 

GOVERNOR 
Jacksonville Urban Office 

2198 Edison Avenue 

Jacksonville, FL  32204-2730 

ANANTH PRASAD, P.E. 

SECRETARY 

 

www.dot.state.fl.us 

TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY September 10, 2014  
 
Mr. Marlie Sanderson, AICP 
Director of Transportation Planning 
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
2009 NW 67th Place 
Gainesville, FL 32653-1053  
 
Re: FDOT Amendment request for the Gainesville MTPO Transportation Improvement 

Program for FY 2013/14 – FY 2017/18 
 
Dear Mr. Sanderson,  
 
The Florida Department of Transportation requests placement on the agendas of the 
September 24, 2014 meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee and the Citizens Advisory 
Committee and on the agenda of the October 6, 2014 meeting of the Gainesville Metropolitan 
Transportation Planning Organization to consider the following amendment to the 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2013/14 – FY 2017/18. The amounts listed 
below are the total project costs to be shown in the TIP amendment report.  
 
436087-1 Gainesville RTS Purchase Vehicles and Equipment (5317) 
 FY2014  $   211,667 DU (Federal Reimbursement) 
          52,917 Local Funds  
 TOTAL  $   264,584 
 
If you have any questions about this project or this amendment request please call me at (904) 
360.5684.  
 
 Sincerely,  

James M. Green 
 
James M. Green 
Gainesville MTPO / Alachua County Liaison 
  
 
xc: Doreen Joyner-Howard, Becky Williams 

EXHIBIT 1



 

Florida Department of Transportation 

RICK SCOTT 

GOVERNOR 
Jacksonville Urban Office 

2198 Edison Avenue 

Jacksonville, FL  32204-2730 

ANANTH PRASAD, P.E. 

SECRETARY 

 

www.dot.state.fl.us 

TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY  September 10, 2014  
 
Mr. Marlie Sanderson, AICP 
Director of Transportation Planning 
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
2009 NW 67th Place 
Gainesville, FL 32653-1053  
 
Re: FDOT Amendment request for the Gainesville MTPO Transportation Improvement Program for FY 

2014/15 – FY 2018/19 
 
Dear Mr. Sanderson,  
 
The Florida Department of Transportation requests placement on the agendas of the September 24, 
2014 meetings of the Technical Advisory Committee and the Citizens Advisory Committee and on the 
agenda of the October 6 meeting of the Gainesville Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization 
to consider the following amendment to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2014/15 
– FY 2018/19. The amounts listed below are the total project costs to be shown in the TIP amendment 
report.  
 
423071-1 I-75 @ SR 222 (39th Avenue)  Safety Improvement – Add Construction 
FY 2015   
Construction $ 3, 113, 939 HSP (Highway Safety Funds – Federal) 
TOTAL ADDED $ 3,113,939  
 
This amendment adds Construction funds in FY2014-15 to a project on Page 51 of your Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP).  Prior to the amendment, the TIP reflects $714,000 for Preliminary 
Engineering in the prior (FY2013-14) and new (FY2014-15) fiscal years. 
 
If you have any questions about this project or this amendment request please call me at (904) 
360.5684.  
 
 Sincerely,  

James M. Green 
James M. Green 
Gainesville MTPO / Alachua County Liaison 
  
 
xc: Karin Charron, Becky Williams 
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Committee and on the agenda of the October 6, 2014 meeting of the Gainesville Metropolitan 
Transportation Planning Organization to consider the following amendment to the 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2013/14 – FY 2017/18. The amounts listed 
below are the total project costs to be shown in the TIP amendment report.  
 
436087-1 Gainesville RTS Purchase Vehicles and Equipment (5317) 
 FY2014  $   211,667 DU (Federal Reimbursement) 
          52,917 Local Funds  
 TOTAL  $   264,584 
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Re: FDOT Amendment request for the Gainesville MTPO Transportation Improvement Program for FY 

2014/15 – FY 2018/19 
 
Dear Mr. Sanderson,  
 
The Florida Department of Transportation requests placement on the agendas of the September 24, 
2014 meetings of the Technical Advisory Committee and the Citizens Advisory Committee and on the 
agenda of the October 6 meeting of the Gainesville Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization 
to consider the following amendment to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2014/15 
– FY 2018/19. The amounts listed below are the total project costs to be shown in the TIP amendment 
report.  
 
423071-1 I-75 @ SR 222 (39th Avenue)  Safety Improvement – Add Construction 
FY 2015   
Construction $ 3, 113, 939 HSP (Highway Safety Funds – Federal) 
TOTAL ADDED $ 3,113,939  
 
This amendment adds Construction funds in FY2014-15 to a project on Page 51 of your Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP).  Prior to the amendment, the TIP reflects $714,000 for Preliminary 
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